Bdu.ac.bd

University of Dhaka

Dr. Md. Ahsan Habib <habibchem@du.ac.bd>

RE: Permission Request Form: Ahsan Habib

CONTRACTS-COPYRIGHT (shared) <Contracts-Copyright@rsc.org> Tue, Jun 2, 2020 at 2:04 PM
To: "Dr. Md. Ahsan Habib" <habibchem@du.ac.bd>

Dear Ahsan,

The permission is granted in the email below. No further actions are required.

Best wishes,

Chloe

Chloe Szebrat

Contracts and Copyright Executive
Royal Society of Chemistry
Thomas Graham House

Science Park, Milton Road
Cambridge, CB4 OWF, UK

Tel: +44 (0) 1223 438329

WWW.IscC.org

From: Dr. Md. Ahsan Habib <habibchem@du.ac.bd>

Sent: 01 June 2020 10:42

To: CONTRACTS-COPYRIGHT (shared) <Contracts-Copyright@rsc.org>
Subject: Re: Permission Request Form: Ahsan Habib

Dear Dr. Szebrat,

Thank you so much for your kind reply.

| so sorry not to understand that how | can get permission for the mentioned Figure 2.

Please what will be my next step?



| am eagerly waiting for your reply.

Best Regards.

Sincerely yours,

Ahsan Habib

On Mon, 1 Jun 2020, 1:50 pm CONTRACTS-COPYRIGHT (shared), <Contracts-Copyright@rsc.org>
wrote:

Many thanks for sending the permissions request below. The Royal Society of Chemistry hereby grants
permission for the use of the material specified below in the work described and in all subsequent
editions of the work for distribution throughout the world, in all media including electronic and microfilm.
You may use the material in conjunction with computer-based electronic and information retrieval
systems, grant permissions for photocopying, reproductions and reprints, translate the material and to
publish the translation, and authorize document delivery and abstracting and indexing services. The
Royal Society of Chemistry is a signatory to the STM Guidelines on Permissions (available on request).

Please note that if the material specified below or any part of it appears with credit or acknowledgement
to a third party then you must also secure permission from that third party before reproducing that
material.

Please ensure that the published article carries a credit to The Royal Society of Chemistry in the
following format:

[Original citation] — Reproduced by permission of The Royal Society of Chemistry

and that any electronic version of the work includes a hyperlink to the article on the Royal Society of
Chemistry website.

Best wishes,



Chloe Szebrat

Contracts and Copyright Executive
Royal Society of Chemistry
Thomas Graham House

Science Park, Milton Road
Cambridge, CB4 OWF, UK

Tel: +44 (0) 1223 438329

WWW.rsc.org

From: habibchem@du.ac.bd <habibchem@du.ac.bd>

Sent: 30 May 2020 18:24

To: CONTRACTS-COPYRIGHT (shared) <Contracts-Copyright@rsc.org>
Subject: Permission Request Form: Ahsan Habib

Name: Ahsan Habib
Institution: University of Dhaka
Email: habibchem@du.ac.bd
Address:

Department of Chemistry

Dhaka
1000
Bangladesh

| am preparing the following work for publication:

Article/chapter title: Kinetics and mechanism of incorporation of zinc(ll) into tetrakis(1-methylpyridium-4-
yh)porphyrin in aqueous solution

Journal/book title: CrystEngComm

Editor/author(s): Ahsan Habiba*, Rokayea Islama, Mrittika Chakrabortya, Salma Serniabadb,
Mohammad Shamim Khana, Deepro Sanjid Qaisa, Md Emran Quayuma, Md Ashraful Alamb, Igbal
Mohammad Ibrahim Ismailc, Masaaki Tabatad

Publisher: Elsevier

Is this request for a thesis?: No

| would very much appreciate your permission to use the following material:

Journal/book title: Effects of fluid flow on the growth and assembly of ZnO nanocrystals in a continuous
flow microreactor

Editor/author(s): Chang-Ho Choi, Yu-Wei Su and Chih-hung Chang

ISBN/DOI: DOI: 10.1039/c3ce26699k

Year of publication: 2013

Page(s): 3326-3333

Type of material: Figure

Figure/image number (if relevant): Fig. 2 Speciation diagram of the zinc complex ions

Any additional comments:
Dear Sir, This is Dr. Ahsan Habib, Professor of the Department of Chemistry, University of Dhaka,

Bangladesh. I, on behalf of the co-authors, requesting to get permission of Fig. 2 from the above
mentioned paper. With best regards, Sincerely, Ahsan Habib



Agree to terms: | agree

This communication is from The Royal Society of Chemistry, a company incorporated in England by
Royal Charter (registered number RC000524) and a charity registered in England and Wales (charity
number 207890). Registered office: Burlington House, Piccadilly, London W1J O0BA. Telephone: +44 (0)
20 7437 8656.

The content of this communication (including any attachments) is confidential, and may be privileged or
contain copyright material. It may not be relied upon or disclosed to any person other than the intended
recipient(s) without the consent of The Royal Society of Chemistry. If you are not the intended
recipient(s), please (1) notify us immediately by replying to this email, (2) delete all copies from your
system, and (3) note that disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this communication is strictly
prohibited.

Any advice given by The Royal Society of Chemistry has been carefully formulated but is based on the
information available to it. The Royal Society of Chemistry cannot be held responsible for accuracy or
completeness of this communication or any attachment. Any views or opinions presented in this email
are solely those of the author and do not represent those of The Royal Society of Chemistry. The views
expressed in this communication are personal to the sender and unless specifically stated, this e-mail
does not constitute any part of an offer or contract. The Royal Society of Chemistry shall not be liable for
any resulting damage or loss as a result of the use of this email and/or attachments, or for the
consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided. The Royal Society of
Chemistry does not warrant that its emails or attachments are Virus-free; The Royal Society of
Chemistry has taken reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are contained in this email, but
does not accept any responsibility once this email has been transmitted. Please rely on your own
screening of electronic communication.

More information on The Royal Society of Chemistry can be found on our website: www.rsc.org

This communication is from The Royal Society of Chemistry, a company incorporated in England by Royal
Charter (registered number RC000524) and a charity registered in England and Wales (charity number
207890). Registered office: Burlington House, Piccadilly, London W1J OBA. Telephone: +44 (0) 20 7437
8656.

The content of this communication (including any attachments) is confidential, and may be privileged or
contain copyright material. It may not be relied upon or disclosed to any person other than the intended
recipient(s) without the consent of The Royal Society of Chemistry. If you are not the intended recipient(s),
please (1) notify us immediately by replying to this email, (2) delete all copies from your system, and (3)
note that disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this communication is strictly prohibited.

Any advice given by The Royal Society of Chemistry has been carefully formulated but is based on the
information available to it. The Royal Society of Chemistry cannot be held responsible for accuracy or
completeness of this communication or any attachment. Any views or opinions presented in this email are
solely those of the author and do not represent those of The Royal Society of Chemistry. The views
expressed in this communication are personal to the sender and unless specifically stated, this e-mail does
not constitute any part of an offer or contract. The Royal Society of Chemistry shall not be liable for any
resulting damage or loss as a result of the use of this email and/or attachments, or for the consequences of
any actions taken on the basis of the information provided. The Royal Society of Chemistry does not
warrant that its emails or attachments are Virus-free; The Royal Society of Chemistry has taken reasonable
precautions to ensure that no viruses are contained in this email, but does not accept any responsibility
once this email has been transmitted. Please rely on your own screening of electronic communication.

More information on The Royal Society of Chemistry can be found on our website: www.rsc.org



